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Btt I.ia, Missouri

When I returned from St. Louls, Tuesday night I received

a tin from our ﬁinmapalis Office stating that 3
iperintendent : me to Springfield, Friday

1% vith some Gmrmat men, and it was important

mt 1 be hﬂl‘ﬂ«&

mmediately got busy to see if something couldn't be worked
rharoby they co postpone this visit until Monday.
I worhd on this all ’ﬂoﬁauday morning, and thepe was

thinz that I could possibly do as these Covernment
en 1 to be here sometime this week as t‘.hay had made

at&tr lm for next taet.

I cou ak onnections so as to get
back ta 3pri fiald by Friday mming, but found mat
thaﬂ was n# pauible way that I could be in omaha

y night and be here in Sprinsfield, Friday m ing:
I m been lmmg forward to working this particular
game, and I was very dinappainteé that I had to send

such a wire.

1 simorely hepa that you were able to make satlsfactory
arran-ements, and got someone agreeable to both teams.
If you were pﬂt to any additional cxpemc let me know.

Kind permnal regards.




